
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 2/27/2014 10:09:16 PM 
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: POSTPONED: New Outlook Email Feature Will Help Minimize Unintended 

Reply-All Messages 
I don't know how it will work. I say it works. I bet it gives a dialog before you reply all. 

Original Message 
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Feb 27,2014 9:30 PM 
Subject: Re: POSTPONED: New Outlook Email Feature Will Help Minimize Unintended Reply-All Messages 

Holy shit! A new system in place. I love Pg&e. Taking nets on effectiveness? 

> On Feb 27,2014, at 7:18 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
> Fyi. 
> Original Message 
> From: TSC - Service Desk Communications 
> To: PGE Service Desk Clients 
> Sent: Feb 27,2014 6:35 PM 
> Subject: POSTPONED: New Outlook Email Feature Will Help Minimize Unintended Reply-All Messages 
> 
> 
> «Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)» 
> 
> ATTENTION: Outlook email users 
> 
> In support of the ongoing stomi event, the planned rollout of the new Outlook email feature to minimize 
unintended reply-all messages has been postponed until further notice. Updated information will be shared once a 
rescheduled date has been selected and approved. 

> 
> Thank you for your understanding. 
> 
> TSC - Service Desk Communications 
> 
> Have questions or comments regarding this communication? 

S)pge.coro> to email TSC - Service Desk Communications. Re > Please click here <mailto 
> 
> Please do not reply to this message as the response will not be delivered to the originator. 
> 
> 
> From: TSC - Service Desk Communications 
> Sent: Wednesday, February 26,2014 4:30 PM 
> To: PGE Service Desk Clients 

SB GT&S 0659065 
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> Subject: Awareness: New Outlook Email Feature Will Help Minimize Unintended Reply-All Messages 
> 
> 
> 
> «Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)» 
> 
> ATTENTION: Outlook email users 
> 
> 
> Who needs to know? 

•Original Message Truncated-

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
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